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GARY E. JOHNSON Jennifer A. Salishury

Governor Cabinet Secretary
December 20, 1999 | . K ) D
A
Mary Corley Q~\§ ‘
BP Amoco N
PO Box 3092

Houston TX 77253
Re: Atlantic A LS #5B, I-26-31N-10W, API# 30-045-30059

Dear Ms. Corley:

Your application to directionally drill the proposed referenced well at a surface location
of 1865’ FSL and 690’ FEL and a projected bottom hole location of 680’ FSL and 780"
FEL is hereby approved, providing the producing interval is within the producing area

standard setback window.
Sincerely,

E=

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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